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Ramstown, Gorey, Co. Wexford.

27 July 2004 202-1

Dear Mr. Marron,

1 am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 1 July 2004, consisting of
a letter from B.J. Doyle & Co. dated 30™ June 2004, which was requested to be held as
confidential.

Having examined the information éoncemed, the Agency has decided that the information as
submitted should not be held as confidential.

You are requested to re-submit the information in the following manner:-
= an original and five copies.

The Agency will then make the information submitted available for public inspection as part of
- the application file in the normal way.

Yours sincerely,

ﬂ,«n‘ ag@ﬁ‘t——\

Eve O'Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

c.c. Mr. Seamus Kelly, "Amberlea", Courtnacuddy, Enniscorthy, Co. Wexford

]l(.

Guardians of the Environment



